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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: gfisher@popmidstream.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:18 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; 'Sean Puryear'
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Deluge Federal SWD Well No. 1

Yes, leased 50/50 by Chevron USA and Devon Energy Prod Co. LP, for both tracts, as follows: 
BLM lease NMNM 114988 covers entirety of sections 1 & 12 
BLM lease  NMNM 114990 covers sections 6 & 7, except for private tract in N/2 of NE/4 of sect. 6, which is leased by 
Devon Energy Prod Co. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Gary Fisher 
 
Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC 
PO Box 3329 
Hobbs, NM 88241 
Mobile (817)606‐7630 
gfisher@popmidstream.com 

 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 3:08 PM 
To: gfisher@popmidstream.com; 'Sean Puryear' <spuryear@popmidstream.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Deluge Federal SWD Well No. 1 
 
What is the status of the minerals‐are they leased? 
 
Mike 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 

From: gfisher@popmidstream.com <gfisher@popmidstream.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 1:43 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; 'Sean Puryear' <spuryear@popmidstream.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Deluge Federal SWD Well No. 1 
 
Mr. McMillan, 
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Those tracts are Private owned surface, but BLM owned minerals.  I have a attached a revised map to help clarify. 
Sorry for the confusion.  We’ll mark the private surface owner tracts more clearly going forward. 
Thanks, 
 

Gary Fisher 
 
Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC 
PO Box 3329 
Hobbs, NM 88241 
Mobile (817)606‐7630 
gfisher@popmidstream.com 

 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:07 PM 
To: 'Sean Puryear' <spuryear@popmidstream.com> 
Cc: gfisher@popmidstream.com 
Subject: Deluge Federal SWD Well No. 1 
 
Sean: 
Can you clarify the affected parties in the SE/4 and SW/4 NE/4 of Section 8 and the S/2 NE/4 and SE/4 of Section 
12.  Your tract maps shows private, but I cannot tell who the affected parties are for the Deluge Federal SWD Well No. 1. 
 
 
Mike 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
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